
From: Joel Kirk
To: Assistance Bill Consultation
Subject: Submission to consultation on the Assistance and Access Bill 2018
Date: Tuesday, 4 September 2018 1:48:14 PM

Dear Minister

We the people strongly oppose The Assistance and Access Bill 2018. This bill is a
disgusting misuse of power. 

The government should be held at the highest level of scrutiny. If the government requires
a bill to protect them from 'whistle blowers' I suspect the governments integrity should be
put into question, and a royal commission into corruption is required.

By installing backdoors into user applications you are breaching personal privacy and
these actions are akin to perverts. 

Your attempt to remove we the peoples ability to encrypt our own data shows that you
have no respect for we the people who [legally] have the last say on the laws that are
written in this country.

We the people strongly oppose The Assistance and Access Bill 2018, by passing this bill
you will be committing treason against the Australian people.

Joel Kirk

Joel Kirk




